
W A I V E R 

r 
Mr. Joe D. Ramey 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Re: Sage Energy Company 
Pennzoil State "8" No. 1, 
Unit M, Section 8, T-19S, R-24-E, Eddy County, New Mexico 

Dear Sir: 

We have been duly notified on the intent of Sage Energy Company to d r i l l the captioned 
well. We have no objection to thi s well's location as set forth i n the New Mexico Oil 
Conservation Commission Forms C-101 and. C-102 dated November 19-1984. 
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Mr. Joe D. Ramey 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Comrnission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Re: Sage Energy Company 
Pennzoil State "8" No. 1, 
Unit M, Section 8, T-19S, R-24-E, Eddy County, New Mexico 

Dear Sir: 

We have been duly notified on the intent of Sage Energy Company to d r i l l the captioned 
well. We have no objection to this well's location as set forth i n the New Mexico Oil 
Conservation Commission Forms C-101 and C-102 dated November 19-1984. 

CLEMENTS ENERGY, INC. 



E)fcON COMPANY U.S.A. 
POST OFFICE BOX 1600 • MIDLAND. TEXAS 79702 

PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT 
MIDCONTINENT DIVISION 

December 18, 1984 

Pennzoil State "8" No. 1 
660' FSL & 660' FWL 
Sec. 8, T-19-S, R-24-E 
Eddy County, New Mexico 

Sage Energy Company 
P. 0. Drawer 3068 
Midland, Texas 79702 

ATTENTION: Mr. Jay H. Hardy 
Vice-President, Engineering 

Gentlemen: 

This letter_confirms our understanding that Sage w i l l seek to have 
Case #INt3<j (12-19-84) continued because of your 45-day lease 
extension. Please inform us when you have rescheduled the hearing 
on your application. 

Sincerely, 

Jack K. Lytle 

WTD:s f 

i s i o n 

A DIVISION OF EXXON CORPORATION 



E ^ O N COMPANY U.S.A. 
Pi :ST OFFICE BOX 1 6 0 0 • MIDLAND, T E X A S 7 9 7 0 2 - 1 6 0 0 

Ff!03J-.rnON DEPARTMENT 
ML:.CUNTIMEMT DIVISION 

.-• i :jRY AF 'AiRS MANAGER December 6, 1984 

Pennzoil State "8" No. 1 
660' FSL & 660' FWL 
Sec. 8, T-19-S, R-24-E 
Eddy County, New Mexico 

Mr. R. L. Stamets 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Dear Mr. Stamets: 

As noted i n the attached l e t t e r to Sage Energy Corporation, Exxon Corpor­
ation w i l l protest the d r i l l i n g of the subject well at the captioned 
unorthodox location. Per Ms. Flourine Davidson, th i s hearing i s scheduled 
as Case No. »3lfe,Jor December 19, 1984. 

WTD:s f 

Attachment 

x c : Sage Energy Corpora t ion 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
SANTA FF 
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E ^ O N COMPANY, U.S.A. 
POST OFFICE BOX 16O0 • MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702-1600 

:>!-'}.)\)'VnCM DEPARTMENT 
M'JOONTINENT DIVISION 

TiBBITTS 
iY A r-"AiRS MANAGER December 6, 1984 

Pennzoil State "8" No. 1 
660' FSL & 660' FWL 
Sec. 8, T-19-S, R-24-E 
Eddy County, New Mexico 

Mr. R. L. Stamets 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Dear Mr. Stamets: 

As noted i n the attached l e t t e r to Sage Energy Corporation, Exxon Corpor­
ation w i l l protest the d r i l l i n g of the subject well at the captioned 
unorthodox location. Per Ms. Flourine Davidson, th i s hearing i s scheduled 
as Case No. 8436- for December 19, 1984. 

WTD:s f 

Attachment 

xc : Sage Energy Corpora t ion 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
SANTA 
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E ^ O N COMPANY U.S.A. 
POST Of MCE BOX 1600 • MIDLAND. TEXAS 79702-1600 

PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT 
MIDCONTINENT DIVISION 

IHOWA', J TIBBITTS 
RK.L'LATQPY AFFAIRS MANAGER 

December 6, 1984 

Pennzoil State "8" No. 1 
660' FSL & 660' FWL 
Sec. 8, T-19-S, R-24-E 
Eddy County, New Mexico 

Sage Energy Company 
P. 0. Drawer 3068 
Midland, Texas 79702 

ATTENTION: Mr. Jay H. Hardy 
Vice-President, Engineering 

Gentlemen: 

Attached please f i n d the unsigned waiver of objection you provided for the 
subject unorthodox location i n the Antelope Sink (Upper Penn) Field. As we 
discussed with you and Mr. T e r r e l l Downing at your o f f i c e on December 5, 
Exxon does object to your d r i l l i n g the subject well i n the captioned 
unorthodox location. By copy of th i s l e t t e r , we are n o t i f y i n g the New 
Mexico O i l Conservation Division of our intent to protest at your December 
19 hearing. 

Should you propose an alternate location for the subject w e l l , Exxon would 
again evaluate our position, both as an interest owner and offset lessee. 

WTD:s f 

A DIV IS ION Of EXXON CORPORATION 


